

Tang Io Weng



Position : Assistant Professor
Faculty : Humanities and Arts
Email : iwtang@must.edu.mo
Telephone : (853) 8897-1918
Fax No. : (853) 2888-0091
Office : C103d
Mailing : C103d, Block C, MUST,
Address : Avenida Wai Long, Taipa,
Macau

Teaching and Research Areas :

My teaching is related to the theory and practice of journalism, including the Introduction to Journalism, Reporting, News Writing, Investigative Reportage, Editing and Critique, and Broadcasting News. My research areas include the Contemporary History of Chinese Newspaper, Macau Journalism History, Macau Broadcasting History and Oral History of Macau.

Academic Qualifications

2008 - 2013 Ph.D / Communication / Peking University
1996 - 2000 Master / Journalism / Renmin University of China
1978 - 1982 Bachelor / Mass Communication / Baptist University of Hong Kong

Teaching Experiences

Present Assistant Professor / Faculty of Humanities and Arts / MUST.
2013 - 2014 Guest Assistant Professor / Faculty of Humanities and Arts / MUST.
2009 - 2011 Part time Lecturer / Faculty of Humanities and Arts / MUST.

Representative Publications

Journal Articles:

Tang Io Weng (2013). The Procedure of Making Press Release in the Macau Government. *International Communications* (2), 38-40.
Tang Io Weng (2013). Development and Future of Oral History in Macau. *Modern Communication* (2), 83-86.
Tang Io Weng (2013). The First Woman Journalist in China. *Chinese Journalist* (3), 64-65.

Tang Io Weng (2013). The Reformer China: Making Use of Newspaper Pictures to Promote Scientific Knowledge. *News and Writing* (6), 85-87.

Conference Proceedings:

The Third 3+3 Media Forum, 2009 November, Hong Kong and Macau, The Impact of the Global Communication on Macau Media.

Research Projects

2014 - 2014 Oral History Study of the Macau Radio Broadcaster Leong Sung Fong

Membership of Academic Associations and community service

Vice President of Fuhong Society of Macau.